



Date: 03/06/2024

Rocky View County, AB, Canada

Statistics Canada Report - Section A: Major Construction Projects
NON-RESIDENTIAL PERMITS (\$250,000 or greater)

Report generated from 01/05/2024 To 31/05/2024

Permit Number	Construction Location	Work Class	Construction Type	Jurisdiction	Area in Sq. M	Construction Value	Dwellings Created	Dwellings Deleted
PRBD20240394	240012 FRONTIER PLACE, Rocky View County AB 04306018 SW-06-24-28-04 LBP:6-2-0814268	03-Alteration and improvements	460-Storage building; warehouse (for storage purposes only), industrial mal	Division 6	13305	\$ 2,719,432.	0.	0.
PRBD20241152	260231 RGE RD 293, Rocky View County AB 06404604 NE-04-26-29-04 LBP:3-2-2210856	03-Alteration and improvements	460-Storage building; warehouse (for storage purposes only), industrial mal	Division 5	1851	\$ 2,141,830.	0.	0.
PRBD20241222	510 CARMEK BOULEVARD, Rocky View County AB 03332021 NW-32-23-28-04 LBP:42-1-2312228	03-Alteration and improvements	460-Storage building; warehouse (for storage purposes only), industrial mal	Division 6	2626	\$ 1,017,747.	0.	0.
PRBD20241726	12, 292039 WAGON WHEEL BOULEVARD, Rocky View County AB 06410004 NE-10-26-29-04 LBP:3-1-2310428	03-Alteration and improvements	460-Storage building; warehouse (for storage purposes only), industrial mal	Division 5	680	\$ 263,331.	0.	0.
PRBD20241983	1, 285243 FRONTIER ROAD, Rocky View County AB 04306013 SW-06-24-28-04 LBP:1-2-0814268	03-Alteration and improvements	460-Storage building; warehouse (for storage purposes only), industrial mal	Division 6	8468	\$ 3,570,323.	0.	0.
PRBD20242540	7, 120 COMMERCIAL DRIVE, Rocky View County AB 04734128 SW-34-24-03-05 LBP:Unit 41--2310878	03-Alteration and improvements	460-Storage building; warehouse (for storage purposes only), industrial mal	Division 2	323	\$ 413,406.	0.	0.
PRBD20242605	8, 490 CARMEK DRIVE, Rocky View County AB 03332003 NW-32-23-28-04 LBP:43-3-2111585	03-Alteration and improvements	460-Storage building; warehouse (for storage purposes only), industrial mal	Division 6	9126	\$ 3,564,760.	0.	0.
PRBD20242613	8, 490 CARMEK DRIVE, Rocky View County AB 03332003 NW-32-23-28-04 LBP:43-3-2111585	03-Alteration and improvements	460-Storage building; warehouse (for storage purposes only), industrial mal	Division 6	13970	\$ 6,061,539.	0.	0.

Total Estimated Construction Value (000's): \$ 19,752,367.

Total Dwellings Created: 0.

Total Dwellings Deleted: 0.



Date: 03/06/2024

Rocky View County, AB, Canada

Statistics Canada Report - Section A: Major Construction Projects

RESIDENTIAL PERMITS (\$50,000 or greater)

Report generated from 01/05/2024 To 31/05/2024

Permit Number	Construction Location	Work Class	Jurisdiction	Construction Type	Area in Sq. M	Construction Value	Dwellings Created	Dwellings Deleted
PRBD20234361	19 HILLTOP COVE, Rocky View County AB 04323095 SW-23-24-28-04 LBP:5-1-0812830	01-New construction	Division 6	110-Single House, single detached residential	984	\$ 650,000.	1.	0.
PRBD20236827	A, 280091 TWP RD 235A, Rocky View County AB 03336052 SE-36-23-28-04 LBP:3-11-1211320	01-New construction	Division 6	330-Row House, garden home, town house, carriage home, quadrex	326	\$ 225,000.	1.	0.
PRBD20236887	175 TRINITY ROAD, Rocky View County AB 04329271 NW-29-24-28-04 LBP:13-6-1710761	01-New construction	Division 6	110-Single House, single detached residential	404	\$ 650,000.	1.	0.
PRBD20237364	251233 RGE RD 33, Rocky View County AB 05709022 NE-09-25-03-05 LBP:2-3-9212274	01-New construction	Division 2	110-Single House, single detached residential	486	\$ 650,000.	1.	0.
PRBD20240700	134 ALANDALE PLACE SW, Rocky View County AB 04724181 NW-24-24-03-05 LBP:UNIT 6--1912209	01-New construction	Division 2	110-Single House, single detached residential	477	\$ 2,800,000.	1.	0.
PRBD20241063	15147 PARK LANE, Rocky View County AB 06507046 SW-07-26-01-05 LBP:9-1-1711941	01-New construction	Division 5	110-Single House, single detached residential	491	\$ 900,000.	1.	0.
PRBD20241168	521 COTTAGECLUB BAY, Rocky View County AB 10013016 NE-13-26-06-05 LBP:UNIT 121--1111762	15-Garage/Carport/Accessory Structure	Division 3	150-Seasonal Dwelling (unsuitable for year round occupancy); cottage, summe	121	\$ 143,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20241340	28 MONTERRA RISE, Cochrane Lake AB 06827240 NW-27-26-04-05 LBP:UNIT 22--0810165	01-New construction	Division 3	110-Single House, single detached residential	339	\$ 919,451.	1.	0.
PRBD20241380	87 WATERMARK WAY, Rocky View County AB 05618607 SW-18-25-02-05 LBP:12-10-2310096	01-New construction	Division 3	110-Single House, single detached residential	386	\$ 1,400,000.	1.	0.
PRBD20241512	512 NORTHERN LIGHTS PLACE, Langdon AB 03222744 NW-22-23-27-04 LBP:21-6-2111497	01-New construction	Division 7	110-Single House, single detached residential	223	\$ 461,676.	1.	0.
PRBD20241526	245245 RGE RD 282, Rocky View County AB 04334004 NE-34-24-28-04 LBP:1-1-2110483	01-New construction	Division 6	110-Single House, single detached residential	683	\$ 940,000.	1.	0.



Date: 03/06/2024

Rocky View County, AB, Canada

Statistics Canada Report - Section A: Major Construction Projects

RESIDENTIAL PERMITS (\$50,000 or greater)

Report generated from 01/05/2024 To 31/05/2024

PRBD20241550	499 NORTHERN LIGHTS PLACE, Langdon AB 03222780 NW-22-23-27-04 LBP:6-9-2111497	01-New construction	Division 7	110-Single House, single detached residential	297	\$ 517,551.	1.	0.
PRBD20241580	20 WINTERGREEN WAY, Rocky View County AB 03925094 SE-25-23-05-05 LBP:UNIT 5-- 0010219	02-Addition to existing building non-residential & residential	Division 1	110-Single House, single detached residential	31	\$ 100,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20241621	245181 RIDGE ROAD, Rocky View County AB 04936006 NW-36-24-05-05 LBP:1-1-1112302	01-New construction	Division 2	330-Row House, garden home, town house, carriage home, quadrex	111	\$ 150,000.	1.	0.
PRBD20241660	72 WATERMARK AVENUE, Rocky View County AB 05618572 SW-18-25-02-05 LBP:9-11-2210308	01-New construction	Division 3	110-Single House, single detached residential	438	\$ 1,100,000.	1.	0.
PRBD20241786	91 WATERMARK CRESCENT, Rocky View County AB 05618702 SW-18-25-02-05 LBP:10-15- 2410517	01-New construction	Division 3	110-Single House, single detached residential	616	\$ 1,600,000.	1.	0.
PRBD20241795	103 WHISPERING WOODS TERRACE, Rocky View County AB 04701241 NE-01-24-03-05 LBP:UNIT 116-- 0010214	03-Alteration and improvements	Division 1	110-Single House, single detached residential	166	\$ 300,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20241818	80 DUHRAM WAY, Rocky View County AB 04329327 NW-29-24-28-04 LBP:22-9-2410226	01-New construction	Division 6	110-Single House, single detached residential	478	\$ 730,000.	1.	0.
PRBD20241829	284023 TWP RD 250, Rocky View County AB 04332029 NE-32-24-28-04 LBP:7--0112905	01-New construction	Division 6	110-Single House, single detached residential	812	\$ 1,100,000.	1.	0.
PRBD20241854	72 NORTH BRIDGES COURT, Langdon AB 03215119 NE-15-23-27-04 LBP:31-2-2310608	01-New construction	Division 7	110-Single House, single detached residential	271	\$ 525,000.	1.	0.
PRBD20241963	243115 RGE RD 281A, Rocky View County AB 04323085 SW-23-24-28-04 LBP:19-7-0213583	14-Swimming pool / Hot Tub	Division 6	110-Single House, single detached residential	39	\$ 104,341.	0.	0.



Date: 03/06/2024

Rocky View County, AB, Canada

Statistics Canada Report - Section A: Major Construction Projects

RESIDENTIAL PERMITS (\$50,000 or greater)

Report generated from 01/05/2024 To 31/05/2024

PRBD20241973	549 GRAYLING BEND, Rocky View County AB 05708324 NW-08-25-03-05 LBP:46-32- 2211906	01-New construction	Division 2	110-Single House, single detached residential	204	\$ 325,007.	1.	0.
PRBD20242027	38 NORTH BRIDGES LANDING, Langdon AB 03215133 NE-15-23-27-04 LBP:45-2-2310608	01-New construction	Division 7	110-Single House, single detached residential	272	\$ 415,000.	1.	0.
PRBD20242059	203 BLACKSTONE ROAD, Rocky View County AB 06513121 NW-13-26-01-05 LBP:52-2-2312505	01-New construction	Division 5	110-Single House, single detached residential	482	\$ 725,000.	1.	0.
PRBD20242067	131 GRAYLING RD, Rocky View County AB 05708311 NW-08-25-03-05 LBP:33-32- 2211906	01-New construction	Division 2	110-Single House, single detached residential	203	\$ 623,932.	1.	0.
PRBD20242096	345 GRAYLING MN, Rocky View County AB 05708345 NW-08-25-03-05 LBP:12-33- 2211906	01-New construction	Division 2	110-Single House, single detached residential	287	\$ 608,000.	1.	0.
PRBD20242127	16 NORTH BRIDGES COURT, Langdon AB 03215104 NE-15-23-27-04 LBP:16-2-2310608	01-New construction	Division 7	110-Single House, single detached residential	240	\$ 500,000.	1.	0.
PRBD20242141	593 GRAYLING BEND, Rocky View County AB 05708313 NW-08-25-03-05 LBP:35-32- 2211906	01-New construction	Division 2	110-Single House, single detached residential	247	\$ 474,050.	1.	0.
PRBD20242151	202 BLACKSTONE ROAD, Rocky View County AB 06513093 NW-13-26-01-05 LBP:24-2-2312505	01-New construction	Division 5	110-Single House, single detached residential	222	\$ 300,000.	1.	0.
PRBD20242192	152 LARIAT LOOP, Rocky View County AB 05702193 NW-02-25-03-05 LBP:2-1-2410655	01-New construction	Division 2	110-Single House, single detached residential	261	\$ 680,000.	1.	0.
PRBD20242203	321 LIMESTONE BAY, Rocky View County AB 06513107 NW-13-26-01-05 LBP:38-2-2312505	01-New construction	Division 5	110-Single House, single detached residential	280	\$ 744,850.	1.	0.
PRBD20242279	628 SAILFIN DR, Rocky View County AB 05708457 NW-08-25-03-05 LBP:3-46-2312501	01-New construction	Division 2	110-Single House, single detached residential	336	\$ 513,000.	1.	0.
PRBD20242282	84 DUHRAM WAY, Rocky View County AB 04329328 NW-29-24-28-04 LBP:23-9-2410226	01-New construction	Division 6	110-Single House, single detached residential	464	\$ 750,000.	1.	0.



Date: 03/06/2024

Rocky View County, AB, Canada

Statistics Canada Report - Section A: Major Construction Projects

RESIDENTIAL PERMITS (\$50,000 or greater)

Report generated from 01/05/2024 To 31/05/2024

PRBD20242305	27 BRIDGES DRIVE, Langdon AB 03215124 NE-15-23-27-04 LBP:36-2-2310608	01-New construction	Division 7	110-Single House, single detached residential	223	\$ 500,000.	1.	0.
PRBD20242317	137 SUNSTONE WAY, Rocky View County AB 06513089 NW-13-26-01-05 LBP:20-2-2312505	01-New construction	Division 5	110-Single House, single detached residential	235	\$ 378,494.	1.	0.
PRBD20242348	204 PONDSIDE PLACE, Rocky View County AB 05618681 SW-18-25-02-05 LBP:40-12- 2410517	01-New construction	Division 3	110-Single House, single detached residential	369	\$ 1,300,000.	1.	0.
PRBD20242349	112 FIELDSTONE CLOSE, Rocky View County AB 06513060 NW-13-26-01-05 LBP:32-1-2312505	01-New construction	Division 5	110-Single House, single detached residential	291	\$ 500,000.	1.	0.
PRBD20242359	168 GRAYLING RD, Rocky View County AB 05708392 NW-08-25-03-05 LBP:8-39-2211906	01-New construction	Division 2	110-Single House, single detached residential	350	\$ 910,000.	1.	0.
PRBD20242371	284023 TWP RD 250, Rocky View County AB 04332029 NE-32-24-28-04 LBP:7--0112905	15- Garage/Carport/Ac cessory Structure	Division 6	110-Single House, single detached residential	197	\$ 70,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20242408	58 NORTH BRIDGES GARDEN, Langdon AB 03215150 NE-15-23-27-04 LBP:28-3-2310608	01-New construction	Division 7	110-Single House, single detached residential	232	\$ 562,000.	1.	0.
PRBD20242418	19 WATERPOINTE MANOR, Rocky View County AB 05618539 SW-18-25-02-05 LBP:7-13-2111408	01-New construction	Division 3	110-Single House, single detached residential	759	\$ 2,463,000.	1.	0.
PRBD20242428	167 HARMONY CI, Rocky View County AB 05708436 NW-08-25-03-05 LBP:17-29- 2312501	01-New construction	Division 2	110-Single House, single detached residential	203	\$ 567,000.	1.	0.
PRBD20242444	53 PIKE BAY, Rocky View County AB 05708102 NW-08-25-03-05 LBP:14-24- 1911856	01-New construction	Division 2	110-Single House, single detached residential	362	\$ 691,301.	1.	0.
PRBD20242455	252231 CONRICH RD, Rocky View County AB 05317004 NE-17-25-28-04	03-Alteration and improvements	Division 5	110-Single House, single detached residential	134	\$ 65,000.	0.	0.



Date: 03/06/2024

Rocky View County, AB, Canada

Statistics Canada Report - Section A: Major Construction Projects

RESIDENTIAL PERMITS (\$50,000 or greater)

Report generated from 01/05/2024 To 31/05/2024

PRBD20242457	188 GRAYLING RD, Rocky View County AB 05708387 NW-08-25-03-05 LBP:3-39-2211906	01-New construction	Division 2	110-Single House, single detached residential	278	\$ 652,380.	1.	0.
PRBD20242520	111 GRAYLING RD, Rocky View County AB 05708306 NW-08-25-03-05 LBP:28-32- 2211906	01-New construction	Division 2	110-Single House, single detached residential	270	\$ 825,574.	1.	0.
PRBD20242521	104 GLYDE PARK, Rocky View County AB 04702208 N1/2-02-24-03-05 LBP:UNIT 118-- 0714894 AddLegal:82/10,000 UNIT FACTOR	01-New construction	Division 1	110-Single House, single detached residential	422	\$ 700,000.	1.	0.
PRBD20242544	529 GRAYLING BEND, Rocky View County AB 05708329 NW-08-25-03-05 LBP:51-32- 2211906	01-New construction	Division 2	110-Single House, single detached residential	204	\$ 329,505.	1.	0.
PRBD20242553	356 NORTHERN LIGHTS GREEN, Rocky View County AB 03222802 NW-22-23-27-04 LBP:10-12- 2111497	01-New construction	Division 7	110-Single House, single detached residential	237	\$ 380,499.	1.	0.
PRBD20242554	503 NORTHERN LIGHTS PLACE, Langdon AB 03222779 NW-22-23-27-04 LBP:5-9-2111497	01-New construction	Division 7	110-Single House, single detached residential	225	\$ 439,772.	1.	0.
PRBD20242577	60 FIELDSTONE CLOSE, Rocky View County AB 06513048 NW-13-26-01-05 LBP:20-1-2312505	01-New construction	Division 5	110-Single House, single detached residential	240	\$ 555,000.	1.	0.
PRBD20242603	115 GRAYLING RD, Rocky View County AB 05708307 NW-08-25-03-05 LBP:29-32- 2211906	01-New construction	Division 2	110-Single House, single detached residential	251	\$ 829,680.	1.	0.
PRBD20242626	186 HARMONY CI, Rocky View County AB 05708449 NW-08-25-03-05 LBP:3-41-2312501	01-New construction	Division 2	110-Single House, single detached residential	228	\$ 567,000.	1.	0.
PRBD20242634	186 HARMONY CI, Rocky View County AB 05708449 NW-08-25-03-05 LBP:3-41-2312501	15- Garage/Carport/Ac cessory Structure	Division 2	110-Single House, single detached residential	69	\$ 60,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20242687	2 NORTHERN LIGHTS CRESCENT, Langdon AB 03222846 NW-22-23-27-04 LBP:50-14- 2111497	01-New construction	Division 7	110-Single House, single detached residential	229	\$ 412,817.	1.	0.



Date: 03/06/2024

Rocky View County, AB, Canada

Statistics Canada Report - Section A: Major Construction Projects

RESIDENTIAL PERMITS (\$50,000 or greater)

Report generated from 01/05/2024 To 31/05/2024

PRBD20242697	222 BLACKSTONE ROAD, Rocky View County AB 06513098 NW-13-26-01-05 LBP:29-2-2312505	01-New construction	Division 5	110-Single House, single detached residential	223	\$ 300,000.	1.	0.
PRBD20242774	261215 VALLEY VIEW ROAD, Rocky View County AB 06612037 NW-12-26-02-05 LBP:2--9010518	15-Garage/Carport/Accessory Structure	Division 5	110-Single House, single detached residential	161	\$ 110,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20242792	60 NORTH BRIDGES COURT, Langdon AB 03215116 NE-15-23-27-04 LBP:28-2-2310608	01-New construction	Division 7	110-Single House, single detached residential	162	\$ 450,000.	1.	0.
PRBD20242801	251148 TOWER RIDGE ESTATES, Rocky View County AB 05810011 NW-10-25-04-05 LBP:6-1-7910524	02-Addition to existing building non-residential & residential	Division 2	110-Single House, single detached residential	41	\$ 55,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20242963	253223 BEARSPAW ROAD, Rocky View County AB 05724040 NE-24-25-03-05 LBP:7-6-9412037	03-Alteration and improvements	Division 3	110-Single House, single detached residential	43	\$ 100,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20242973	31070 WOODLAND HEIGHTS, Rocky View County AB 06711010 SE-11-26-03-05 LBP:1-5-8710838	03-Alteration and improvements	Division 4	110-Single House, single detached residential	33	\$ 85,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20243106	504 GRAYLING BEND, Rocky View County AB 05708364 NW-08-25-03-05 LBP:11-37-2211906	15-Garage/Carport/Accessory Structure	Division 2	110-Single House, single detached residential	65	\$ 51,686.	0.	0.

Total Estimated Construction Value (000's): \$ 37,535,566.

Total Dwellings Created: 50.

Total Dwellings Deleted: 0.



Date: 03/06/2024

Rocky View County, AB, Canada

Statistics Canada Report - Section B: Minor Residential Additions and Renovations

RESIDENTIAL PERMITS (less then \$50,000)

Report generated from 01/05/2024 To 31/05/2024

Permit Number	Construction Location	Work Class	Jurisdiction	Construction Type	Area in Sq. M	Construction Value	Dwellings Created	Dwellings Deleted
PRBD20240780	514 SOUTH HARMONY DRIVE, Rocky View County AB 05707185 SE-07-25-03-05 LBP:30-17-1910632	03-Alteration and improvements	Division 2	110-Single House, single detached residential	234	\$ 45,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20241713	52005 TWP RD 283A, Rocky View County AB 08922007 SE-22-28-05-05 AddLegal:EAST OF WEST 1611' NORTH ROAD 3	03-Alteration and improvements	Division 4	110-Single House, single detached residential	224	\$ 12,600.	0.	0.
PRBD20241909	535 MONTCLAIR PLACE, Cochrane Lake AB 06827189 NW-27-26-04-05 LBP:UNIT 103-- 0513169	02-Addition to existing building non-residential & residential	Division 3	110-Single House, single detached residential	5	\$ 25,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20241982	39 WOLFWILLOW LANE, Rocky View County AB 04606031 SW-06-24-02-05 LBP:UNIT 26--9810245	03-Alteration and improvements	Division 1	110-Single House, single detached residential	7	\$ 49,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20242146	83 ARTISTS VIEW DRIVE, Rocky View County AB 04630068 NE-30-24-02-05 LBP:12-4-7610512	03-Alteration and improvements	Division 2	110-Single House, single detached residential	0	\$ 21,941.	0.	0.
PRBD20242210	813 SAILFIN DR, Rocky View County AB 05708138 NW-08-25-03-05 LBP:4-25-1911856	03-Alteration and improvements	Division 2	110-Single House, single detached residential	89	\$ 30,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20242250	61 HANSON LANE NE, Langdon AB 03223937 NE-23-23-27-04 LBP:26-5-1610315	03-Alteration and improvements	Division 7	210-Semi-Detached or Double House, single attached home	157	\$ 25,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20242274	24327 LOWER SPRINGBANK ROAD, Rocky View County AB 04617060 SW-17-24-02-05 LBP:2--9211902	03-Alteration and improvements	Division 1	110-Single House, single detached residential	46	\$ 14,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20242326	22 BROME BEND, Rocky View County AB 05705045 NW-05-25-03-05 LBP:22-4-1612676	03-Alteration and improvements	Division 2	110-Single House, single detached residential	0	\$ 11,161.	0.	0.
PRBD20242342	71 GRAY WAY, Rocky View County AB 06701114 NE-01-26-03-05 LBP:1-2-0212085	15-Garage/Carport/Accessory Structure	Division 4	110-Single House, single detached residential	27	\$ 12,000.	0.	0.



Date: 03/06/2024

Rocky View County, AB, Canada

Statistics Canada Report - Section B: Minor Residential Additions and Renovations

RESIDENTIAL PERMITS (less then \$50,000)

Report generated from 01/05/2024 To 31/05/2024

PRBD20242356	80 FAWN HILLS DRIVE, Rocky View County AB 03915039 NE-15-23-05-05 LBP:2-1-7810784	03-Alteration and improvements	Division 1	110-Single House, single detached residential	0	\$ 6,400.	0.	0.
PRBD20242374	270072 HORSE CREEK ROAD, Rocky View County AB 07805008 SW-05-27-04-05 LBP:-2-9210087	03-Alteration and improvements	Division 3	110-Single House, single detached residential	17	\$ 3,650.	0.	0.
PRBD20242489	11 SQUIRREL CRESCENT, Rocky View County AB 03925049 NE-25-23-05-05 LBP:3-2-8110189	14-Swimming pool / Hot Tub	Division 1	110-Single House, single detached residential	0	\$ 2,500.	0.	0.
PRBD20242514	101 GLENDALE COURT, Rocky View County AB 06704027 SW-04-26-03-05 LBP:7--9712494	03-Alteration and improvements	Division 3	110-Single House, single detached residential	0	\$ 33,351.	0.	0.
PRBD20242637	145 SHARP HILL DRIVE, Rocky View County AB 06428100 NE-28-26-29-04 LBP:11-7-0213240	03-Alteration and improvements	Division 5	110-Single House, single detached residential	0	\$ 39,306.	0.	0.
PRBD20242672	304 CLEARWATER COVE, Rocky View County AB 04606432 NW-06-24-02-05 LBP:UNIT 95--0311031	03-Alteration and improvements	Division 1	110-Single House, single detached residential	0	\$ 16,733.	0.	0.
PRBD20242722	211 SNOWBERRY CIRCLE, Rocky View County AB 04701215 SE-01-24-03-05 LBP:UNIT 90--0010214	02-Addition to existing building non-residential & residential	Division 1	110-Single House, single detached residential	31	\$ 5,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20242731	273216 RGE RD 285, Rocky View County AB 07320003 NW-20-27-28-04 LBP:1-1-1510433	03-Alteration and improvements	Division 5	110-Single House, single detached residential	0	\$ 15,952.	0.	0.
PRBD20242740	101 GLENDALE COURT, Rocky View County AB 06704027 SW-04-26-03-05 LBP:7--9712494	03-Alteration and improvements	Division 3	110-Single House, single detached residential	0	\$ 18,756.	0.	0.
PRBD20242752	31239 TWP RD 252, Rocky View County AB 05711030 NW-11-25-03-05 LBP:9-3-9010953	02-Addition to existing building non-residential & residential	Division 2	110-Single House, single detached residential	14	\$ 5,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20242805	264043 CAMDEN DRIVE, Rocky View County AB 06826038 SW-26-26-04-05 LBP:4-23-0812064	14-Swimming pool / Hot Tub	Division 3	110-Single House, single detached residential	0	\$ 110.	0.	0.
PRBD20242832	264105 RGE RD 41, Rocky View County AB 06826027 SE-26-26-04-05 LBP:3-21-8711595	03-Alteration and improvements	Division 3	110-Single House, single detached residential	0	\$ 5,000.	0.	0.



Date: 03/06/2024

Rocky View County, AB, Canada

Statistics Canada Report - Section B: Minor Residential Additions and Renovations

RESIDENTIAL PERMITS (less then \$50,000)

Report generated from 01/05/2024 To 31/05/2024

PRBD20242868	469 BOULDER CREEK WAY SE, Langdon AB 03214168 NE-14-23-27-04 LBP:16-7-0711240	03-Alteration and improvements	Division 7	110-Single House, single detached residential	0	\$ 3,885.	0.	0.
PRBD20242869	77 NORTH BRIDGES BAY SW, Langdon AB 03215039 NE-15-23-27-04 LBP:66-1-2310242	15-Garage/Carport/Accessory Structure	Division 7	110-Single House, single detached residential	26	\$ 13,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20242931	280001 DICKSON STEVENSON TRAIL, Rocky View County AB 08501002 SW-01-28-01-05 AddLegal:Exc Rd 9211080 including RD Allow.	02-Addition to existing building non-residential & residential	Division 5	110-Single House, single detached residential	21	\$ 5,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20242937	248 GRAYLING CM, Rocky View County AB 05708213 NW-08-25-03-05 LBP:7-32-1911856	14-Swimming pool / Hot Tub	Division 2	110-Single House, single detached residential	0	\$ 250.	0.	0.
PRBD20242948	24227 ASPEN DRIVE, Rocky View County AB 05629020 NW-29-25-02-05 LBP:6-8-0715762	02-Addition to existing building non-residential & residential	Division 4	110-Single House, single detached residential	27	\$ 12,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20242965	22216 TWP RD 280, Rocky View County AB 08603026 SW-03-28-02-05 LBP:1-11-9310739	03-Alteration and improvements	Division 4	110-Single House, single detached residential	0	\$ 31,379.	0.	0.
PRBD20242975	137 BOULDER CREEK PLACE, Langdon AB 03214478 NW-14-23-27-04 LBP:10-12-1812355	15-Garage/Carport/Accessory Structure	Division 7	110-Single House, single detached residential	54	\$ 20,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20243020	137 BOULDER CREEK PLACE, Langdon AB 03214478 NW-14-23-27-04 LBP:10-12-1812355	15-Garage/Carport/Accessory Structure	Division 7	110-Single House, single detached residential	22	\$ 6,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20243021	137 BOULDER CREEK PLACE, Langdon AB 03214478 NW-14-23-27-04 LBP:10-12-1812355	02-Addition to existing building non-residential & residential	Division 7	110-Single House, single detached residential	10	\$ 4,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20243022	2258 SPRINGBANK HEIGHTS WAY, Rocky View County AB 05714023 SW-14-25-03-05 LBP:8-B-9512428	02-Addition to existing building non-residential & residential	Division 2	110-Single House, single detached residential	16	\$ 1,000.	0.	0.



Date: 03/06/2024

Rocky View County, AB, Canada

Statistics Canada Report - Section B: Minor Residential Additions and Renovations

RESIDENTIAL PERMITS (less then \$50,000)

Report generated from 01/05/2024 To 31/05/2024

PRBD20243024	11 HARMEN LANE, Rocky View County AB 06532011 SE-32-26-01-05 LBP:1--8811133	03-Alteration and improvements	Division 5	110-Single House, single detached residential	0	\$ 19,683.	0.	0.
PRBD20243063	25230 NAGWAY ROAD, Rocky View County AB 05619024 NW-19-25-02-05 LBP:7-1-9410949	03-Alteration and improvements	Division 4	110-Single House, single detached residential	0	\$ 39,100.	0.	0.
PRBD20243074	261054 VALLEY VIEW ROAD, Rocky View County AB 06612003 SE-12-26-02-05 LBP:-12-1444 LK AddLegal:EXC PLAN 9511982 1/4	03-Alteration and improvements	Division 5	110-Single House, single detached residential	0	\$ 13,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20243087	254157 12 MILE COULEE ROAD, Rocky View County AB 05630027 NE-30-25-02-05 LBP:8-8-2010816	03-Alteration and improvements	Division 4	110-Single House, single detached residential	46	\$ 40,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20243090	244 NORTHERN LIGHTS CRESCENT, Langdon AB 03222729 NW-22-23-27-04 LBP:6-6-2111497	03-Alteration and improvements	Division 7	110-Single House, single detached residential	63	\$ 32,689.	0.	0.
PRBD20243104	73 STERLING SPRINGS CRESCENT, Rocky View County AB 04724164 SW-24-24-03-05 LBP:39--0112464	03-Alteration and improvements	Division 2	110-Single House, single detached residential	0	\$ 20,565.	0.	0.
PRBD20243183	11 GLEN MARA DRIVE, Rocky View County AB 06707012 NE-07-26-03-05 LBP:7--7911220	03-Alteration and improvements	Division 3	110-Single House, single detached residential	0	\$ 39,373.	0.	0.
PRBD20243187	39 WATERMARK VILLAS, Rocky View County AB 05618384 SE-18-25-02-05 LBP:UNIT 98--1411484	02-Addition to existing building non-residential & residential	Division 3	110-Single House, single detached residential	17	\$ 7,214.	0.	0.

Total Estimated Construction Value (000's): \$ 705,598.

Total Dwellings Created: 0.

Total Dwellings Deleted: 0.



Date: 03/06/2024

Rocky View County, AB, Canada

Statistics Canada Report - Section C: Minor Construction Projects

NON-RESIDENTIAL PERMITS (less then \$250,000)

Report generated from 01/05/2024 To 31/05/2024

Permit Number	Construction Location	Work Class	Jurisdiction	Construction Type	Area in Sq. M	Construction Value	Dwellings Created	Dwellings Deleted
PRBD20234997	3, 41070 COOK ROAD, Rocky View County AB 07802031 SE-02-27-04-05 LBP:UNIT 18--1412790	03-Alteration and improvements	Division 4	460-Storage building; warehouse (for storage purposes only), industrial mal	47	\$ 15,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20240887	7, 261047 WAGON WHEEL VIEW, Rocky View County AB 06411045 SW-11-26-29-04 LBP:UNIT 17--2110478	03-Alteration and improvements	Division 5	460-Storage building; warehouse (for storage purposes only), industrial mal	251	\$ 87,750.	0.	0.
PRBD20241009	31002 ELBOW RIVER DRIVE, Rocky View County AB 04711001 S1/2-11-24-03-05 LBP:1-52-0411656 AddLegal:NW 12, S1/2 12, S1/2 1 in 24-3-W5M and SW 7-24-2	03-Alteration and improvements	Division 1	562-Outdoor recreational building, golf buildings, ski hut, swimming pool	161	\$ 116,910.	0.	0.
PRBD20241218	2, 17 HEATHERGLEN CRES, Rocky View County AB 03329060 NW-29-23-28-04 LBP:16-11-2210706	03-Alteration and improvements	Division 6	460-Storage building; warehouse (for storage purposes only), industrial mal	125	\$ 160,650.	0.	0.
PRBD20241414	163, 260300 WRITING CREEK CRESCENT, Rocky View County AB 06404176 NW-04-26-29-04 LBP:UNIT 163--1810813	03-Alteration and improvements	Division 5	512-Retail complex; plaza, mall, shopping centre, store/office building	13	\$ 500.	0.	0.
PRBD20241504	1, 164 MACLAURIN DRIVE, Rocky View County AB 05704077 SW-04-25-03-05 LBP:259-1-7610509 AddLegal:Lease YBW039	03-Alteration and improvements	Division 2	440-Transportation terminal; bus and truck terminal, airport, railway stati	150	\$ 108,730.	0.	0.
PRBD20241876	3, 16 WHITE AVE, Bragg Creek AB 03913002 SE-13-23-05-05 LBP:8-1-2571 JK	03-Alteration and improvements	Division 1	512-Retail complex; plaza, mall, shopping centre, store/office building	223	\$ 161,663.	0.	0.
PRBD20241920	291154 TWP RD 274, Rocky View County AB 07426002 SW-26-27-29-04	01-New construction	Division 5	410-Primary industry building; farm building, hunting and fishing camp, for	604	\$ 218,320.	0.	0.



Date: 03/06/2024

Rocky View County, AB, Canada

Statistics Canada Report - Section C: Minor Construction Projects

NON-RESIDENTIAL PERMITS (less then \$250,000)

Report generated from 01/05/2024 To 31/05/2024

PRBD20242445	1600 HARMONY CIRCLE, Rocky View County AB 05708083 SW-08-25-03-05 LBP:1-8-1612694	15- Garage/Carport /Accessory Structure	Division 2	562-Outdoor recreational building, golf buildings, ski hut, swimming pool	186	\$ 650.	0.	0.
PRBD20242615	344, 260300 WRITING CREEK CRESCENT, Rocky View County AB 06404357 NW-04-26-29-04 LBP:UNIT 344--1810813	03-Alteration and improvements	Division 5	512-Retail complex; plaza, mall, shopping centre, store/office building	27	\$ 200.	0.	0.
PRBD20242652	8, 292212 WAGON WHEEL BOULEVARD, Rocky View County AB 06410060 NW-10-26-29-04 LBP:5-1-2211931	03-Alteration and improvements	Division 5	460-Storage building; warehouse (for storage purposes only), industrial mal	148	\$ 189,091.	0.	0.
PRBD20242724	05707271 SE-07-25-03-05 LBP:28MSR-14-2111621	15- Garage/Carport /Accessory Structure	Division 2	562-Outdoor recreational building, golf buildings, ski hut, swimming pool	46	\$ 7,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20242847	1, 16 WHITE AVE, Bragg Creek AB 03913002 SE-13-23-05-05 LBP:8-1-2571 JK	03-Alteration and improvements	Division 1	512-Retail complex; plaza, mall, shopping centre, store/office building	0	\$ 1.	0.	0.
PRBD20243089	98, 260300 WRITING CREEK CRESCENT, Rocky View County AB 06404111 NW-04-26-29-04 LBP:UNIT 98--1810813	03-Alteration and improvements	Division 5	512-Retail complex; plaza, mall, shopping centre, store/office building	15	\$ 100.	0.	0.
PRBD20243262	151, 260300 WRITING CREEK CRESCENT, Rocky View County AB 06404164 NW-04-26-29-04 LBP:UNIT 151--1810813	03-Alteration and improvements	Division 5	512-Retail complex; plaza, mall, shopping centre, store/office building	41	\$ 750.	0.	0.

Total Estimated Construction Value: \$ 1,067,314.

Total Dwellings Created: 0.

Total Dwellings Deleted: 0.



Date: 03/06/2024

Rocky View County, AB, Canada

Statistics Canada Report - Section D: Demolitions

Report generated from 01/05/2024 To 31/05/2024

Permit Number	Construction Location	Work Class	Jurisdiction	Construction Type	Area in Sq. M	Construction Value	Dwellings Deleted
PRBD20242810	C, 25165 TWP RD 242, Rocky View County AB 04607003 NW-07-24-02-05	00-Demolition	Division 1	110-Single House, single detached residential	0	\$.	1.
PRBD20242971	151 WATERMARK AVENUE, Rocky View County AB 05618521 SW-18-25-02-05 LBP:29-5-1910703	00-Demolition	Division 3	110-Single House, single detached residential	0	\$.	1.

Total Estimated Construction Value (000's): \$.

Total Dwellings Deleted: 2.